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April 18, 2002 DOCUMENT NO. _[4559-02_

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7000-0600-0026-4144-6028)
Robert N. Beury, Jr., Esquire
Cogent Communications

1015 31* Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20007

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 020008-TX

Dear Mr. Beury:

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 00011-02 filed on behalf of
Allied Riser of Florida, Inc. and Cogent Communications Group, Inc. can be returned to the source.
The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

/%%TQ

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services

K¥/mhl
Enclosure

cc: Brenda Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement
Linda Dodson, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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CCA Official Filing:
2/25/02%¥¥***  11:04 AM¥*¥*¥*¥**xxLinda Williams******kx%%%1

Linda Williams rOAY Y- -5y
From: Andrea Cowart L/

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2002 10:42 AM =

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/25/02 10:41:00 AM

Docket Number: 020008-TX

Filename / Path: 020008.Ihd

PAA ORDER

A\

,}\u

|4554-02.



CCA Official Filing:
3/19/02***********2:35 pM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders D2 6370 — Co
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2002 2:35 PM ,

To: CCA - Orders / Notices e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/19/02 2:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 020008-tx

Filename / Path: 020008co.lhd

consummating order

P



